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The purpose of this amendment is to make changes to the RFP Attachment F, make changes to sections I, L and M, Revise Section L pages 14, 17 and 19 and to answer contractor questions.  

1.  RFP Attachment F—Past Performance Evaluation Form:  The heading RATING on the fifth line is hereby deleted.

2.  RFP Section I, page 22:  FAR 52.211-13 is hereby changed to read 52.211-3.

3   RFP Section I, page 23: FAR 52.219-3 Change the title to read Notice of HUBZone Set-Aside or Sole Source Award.  Also the date is hereby changed to read (NOV 2011). 

4.  RFP Section I, page 25: The date of 52.245-9 is hereby changed from AUG 2010 to APR 2012.

5.  RFP Section I, page 25: The date of 52.249-2 is hereby changed from AUG 2010 to APR 2012.

6.  RFP Section I, page 35: The date of 52.228-15 is hereby changed from NOV 2010 to OCT 2012.

7.  Contractors shall replace the original L.16 Volume I- Section II Page 14 of Section L with the attached REVISED Section L page 14.  Small Business Utilization shall only apply to those offerors who will be competing for the two full and open awards (See Bonding Capacity Documentation page 18 of Section L).  

8.  Contractors shall replace the original L.16 Volume I- Section II Page 17 of Section L with the attached REVISED Section L page 17.  The Commitment to the Small Business Program described in paragraph (b) on page 17 of Section L only applies to those offerors who will be competing for the two full and open awards (See Bonding Capacity Documentation page 18 of Section L).

9.  Contractors shall replace the original L.17 on page 19 of Section L with the attached REVISED Section L page 19.

10.  Section M Page 24, paragraph E entitled Small Business Utilization Evaluation, the first sentence is hereby changed to read as follows:   The evaluation of Small Business Subcontracting and Commitment to the Small Business Program only applies to those offerors who are competing for the two full and open awards (See Bonding Capacity Documentation page 18 of Section L).  

11.  Commitment to Small Businesses, Section M page 25:  Paragraph (4) Evaluation:  Change the first sentence to read:  “Contractor’s who are competing for the two full and open awards (See Bonding Capacity Documentation page 18 of Section L) shall receive one of the following ratings for Small Business Utilization.”  
12.  Section M Page 26, paragraph F entitled Price Evaluation is hereby changed to read as follows: 
F.   Price Evaluation     
A price analysis will be conducted in accordance with FAR 15.404-1(b).  Prices that are unreasonably higher or lower than the competitive range may indicate an offeror’s lack of understanding of the requirement and/or ability to properly estimate and propose on future task order solicitations.
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13.  M.6 Source Selection Decision on page 26 of Section M is hereby changed to read as follows:

Eight small business contract awards (See Bonding Capacity Documentation on page 18 of Section L):
The award of multiple IDIQ Contracts will be based on a “Performance Price Tradeoff” process.  For those offerors who are determined to be technically acceptable (i.e. pass the Bonding Capacity Factor), tradeoffs will be made between past performance, relevant experience and price.  Therefore, subjective judgment by the government is implicit in the evaluation process.  As individual factors, Past Performance and Relevant Experience are of equal importance, but when combined, these two factors are significantly more important than price.  However, if an offeror does not have relevant past performance history, the offeror may not be evaluated favorably or unfavorably on past performance and will be given a neutral rating. The Source Selection Authority, exercising prudent business judgment, will make the source selection decisions based on the proposals representing the best value to the Government. 
Two Full and Open Contract Awards (See Bonding Capacity Documentation on page 18 of Section L):         The award of multiple IDIQ Contracts will be based on a “Performance Price Tradeoff” process.  For those offerors who are determined to be technically acceptable (i.e. pass the Bonding Capacity Factor), tradeoffs will be made between past performance, relevant experience, small business utilization and price.  Therefore, subjective judgment by the government is implicit in the evaluation process.  As individual factors, Past performance and Relevant Experience are significantly more important than Small Business Utilization.  When combined, these three factors (Past Performance, Relevant Experience and Small Business Utilization) are significantly more important than price.  However, if an offeror does not have relevant past performance history, the offeror may not be evaluated favorably or unfavorably on past performance and will be given a neutral rating. The Source Selection Authority, exercising prudent business judgment, will make the source selection decisions based on the proposals representing the best value to the Government.

Award of the first Task Order:  From the subset of selected contract awardees, the Government will award the first task order, “Potable Water System Upgrades” utilizing the best values process of evaluating Past Performance, Relevant Experience and Price of the ten contractors awarded IDIQ contracts.   As individual factors, Past Performance and Relevant Experience are of equal importance, but when combined, these two factors are significantly more important than price.  

14.  The following questions were received and the following responses are hereby provided as follows:    

Question 1:   Paragraph L.16, Volume II, requires that the proposal is to include a detailed cost element breakdown encompassing all costs associated with the task and describe the pricing and estimating techniques used to arrive at the final proposed price.  Providing a detailed breakdown with a proposal at the time of bid is very difficult.  The majority of the time, prices on materials are held by suppliers until the last minute and generally, proposals are not finalized until the last few hours of a bid.  Generally, this information is not requested by the government until after bids are reviewed and the information is requested from the low bidder. Additionally, how is this information even captured in the electronic copy at the late hour of the bid.   It is requested that this requirement be deleted from the proposal requirements.


  Answer:  The requirement for a detailed price proposal and a progress schedule to be submitted with your proposal is hereby deleted. Section L.15 page 9, Item #2 entitled Volume II- Price is hereby changed to read Volume II-Price and other required documentation for Award.  Page limitation is also changed from 15 pages to unlimited.  The contents of Volume II shall include all the information and documentation listed under Paragraph L.17 Other Required documentation for Award on the Revised Section L Page 19.  
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Question 2:  There are no logs of borings for the water line project.  There are several locations where the water lines are extremely deep.  It would be helpful if borings were available so depth of water table could be determined.


Answer:  Geotechnical test borings were not performed.  For a description of subsurface conditions, see section 330523.13, page 3 paragraph 1.6.

Question 3:  The HDD installation process generates a Slurry/Mud, many times this is considered contaminated.  Is there a dump site available for contractor use at the Stennis Space Center for disposal of slurry/mud generated from this process? If so please identify.

Answer:   Yes, see Section 330523.13, page 4 paragraph 2.3 drilling fluids.

Question 4:  Asbestos-Cement pipe is identified for removal as part of the scope of work. A commonly acceptable best practice is to abandon AC pipe in place in utility easements where alignment interference or future impacts are not anticipated. This practice reduces project cost and reduces exposure risk. Will the government accept abandonment in-place of AC pipe? If removal is required, is there a hazardous material dump site available at the Stennis Space Center for disposal of AC pipe removed as part of this project?

Answer:  Yes, abandon existing AC pipe in place as indicated on drawings.  See Note 29 on drawing G-002.  Contractor shall remove/dispose of only the existing pipe segments required to complete transition couplings to new HDPE pipe.  For the hazardous material dump site question, the answer is yes and see drawing G-002, note 31A-F.  
Question 5:  Please provide geotechnical test borings of the proposed pipeline alignment so that representative ground water depths and soil characteristics can be identified.

Answer:  See Answer to Question #2.

Question 6:   In regards to Amend-002, Question 4, Answer “At this time, it is not possible for NASA to determine the scope of future task orders.  The intent of this procurement is to award a maximum of (10) IDIQ MACC contracts for general construction services defined in section B.  Contractors must have both capabilities.” It is referenced that the work to be awarded under the IDIQ MACC is for general construction; however, NAICS 236210 is for Industrial Construction specifically. What percentage of task orders anticipated under the 5-year IDIQ MACC will fall under Industrial Construction? 

Answer:   As outlined in Amendment #2, the intent of this procurement is to award a maximum of (10) IDIQ MACC contracts for general construction services defined in section B.  The first seed project, “Potable Water System Upgrades” falls within the general scope of the MACC.  The NAICS code for the first seed project is 236210.  There is not a NAICS code for a MACC as described in Section B.  We do not know what percentage of future tasks will fall within NAICS code 236210.

Question 7:  Pertaining to the seed task order and any typical work task orders expected under the 5-year IDIQ MACC for NAICS 236210 Industrial Construction,  L.16 Volume I – Section II, C. Small Business Utilization, Paragraph (b) Commitment to the Small Business Program, states we are to “identify any work to be subcontracted that is considered “high technology”; can the government provide an example of the type of high technology or research and development efforts requiring subcontracting of scientists that fall under Industrial Construction and are anticipated under the 5-year IDIQ MACC please?

Answer:  The first task order “Potable Water System Upgrades” does not contain any High Technology work.  See attached REVISED Section L Page 17. 
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Question 8:  Section L.14 Proposal Page Limitations, paragraph (b) states Offerors must not use 
smaller than 12 point type. Does this font requirement apply to charts and graphs?

        
Answer:  Yes 10 Point type is acceptable for all exhibits, tables, charts, figures and photo captions.   

Question 9:  Section I.13 states “The contractor shall perform on the site, and with its own organization, work equivalent to at least 25 percent for Task order #1.”  Does the 25% requirement apply to small business concerns or does clause 36.501 referenced in FAR 52.236-1 subpart 19.5 excluding small business concerns from this requirement apply?
 
Answer:  The 25% referenced in I.13 for Task Order #1 only applies to large businesses competing for the two full and open awards (see Bonding Capacity Documentation Page 18 of Section L).
Question 10:  See Solicitation Section L.11 & L.16.D & E. – Section L.16.E Safety and Health Plan gives one criteria for what is to be included in the Volume 1 of the proposal, while page 2 of Specification Section 01 35 30 paragraph 1.3 SD-1 gives another list of items to be included.  Are we to include the items list in Section 01 35 30 in this proposal in addition to the information listed in the Solicitation?

Answer:  Yes

Question 11:  Section 01 35 30 paragraph 1.3 SD-01 – The last item on in the list of items to be provided as a part of the bid package is the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan.  The solicitation does not ask for this information to be a part of the proposal.  Is it a requirement to be included in the proposal?  If so it would require us to hire an engineer to prepare the drawings for the plan, which is an unnecessary expense for a bid package without a guarantee of an award.  Is it a requirement for the proposal?   
 
Answer:  No a storm water pollution prevention plan will not be required as part of your proposal. However, it will be a post award submittal item.

Question 12:  For all power outage requirements at crossings and at easement; will the contractor be required to coordinate directly with the Utility Company, or will this be coordinated directly with NASA?  And what are the requirements to request/coordinate power outages?

Answer:  Both the utility company and with NASA.  See section 011100, page 4 paragraph 1.10 and section 011100 page 6 paragraph 3.4.1 

Question 13:  Are there any special permit requirement necessary to obtain to work in the Power Easement?

Answer:  No, however a SSC dig permit will be required. See section 312300.0020 page 5 paragraph 1.8.4.

Question 14:  Existing piping system is asbestos.  Are there any, and can existing reports be furnished to the contractor regarding existing water quality and existing asbestos reports?

Answer:  No there are no existing reports, however see drawing G-002, note 31A-F for requirements.

Question 15:  Please identify any/all communication lines that are not encased in concrete ductbank, or do not have any metallic tracing for the location company to be able to find.

Answer: All communication lines are identified on the plan & profile drawings, C-401 thru C-431.
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Question 16:  We were informed at the pre bid that there should not be any environmental concerns regarding this project, however, that response was unofficial.  We are asking for a confirmation.

Answer:  We are not aware of any environmental concerns.  See section 011100 page 3 paragraph 1.9 Project Environmental Goals and also drawing G-002 note 32.
Question 17:  In Section L.14, page 7, Proposal Page Limitations, (b) the RFP requires the use of not smaller than 12 point type.  Will the government accept the use of 10 point type for all exhibits, tables, charts, figures, and photo captions?

Answer:  See Answer to question #8.
 
Question 18:  In Section L.15, page 9, Proposal Preparation Instructions, Offerors price breakout for Seed Project entitled “Potable Water System Upgrades” is limited to 15 pages.  Is the proposed progress schedule included in the 15 page limitation, along with the pricing information?


Answer:  Requirement for Progress Schedule with your proposal has been deleted, see answer to question #1 above. 
Question 19:  Volume I – Section II C.b.1 Small Business Utilization refers to identifying any work to be subcontracted that is considered “high technology” and provides the definition-“High Technology is defined as research and development efforts that are within or advance the state-of-the-art in technology discipline and are performed primarily by professional engineers, scientists, and highly skilled and trained technicians or specialists.”  Based on the scope of work provided in #10 of the SF1442 (“maintenance, repair, alteration, mechanical, civil, electrical, heating/air conditioning, demolition, painting, earthwork, fencing, steel fabrication and or welding. Work may also include design/build projects as well as new construction of buildings or facilities to include some or all of the above elements of work. Work may also involve alteration, repair and or construction of new facilities to include some or all of the above elements of work.”)  Would the government please advise what types of/how many task orders might utilize this high technology?

Answer:  See attached REVISED Section L Page 17.
Question 20:  Para H.4 addresses the 3 ½% MS construction contract tax.  A contractor can pay the 3 ½% up front or obtain a bond.  If a contractor elects to pay the 3 ½% up front, will the government reimburse the contractor for this expense on their next invoice if proper documentation is provided?

Answer:   No we will not make a onetime lump sum payment for the MS Construction Contract Tax.  The Government will make progress payments monthly as work proceeds, on estimates of work accomplished which meets the standards of quality established under the contract, as approved by the Contracting Officer.
Question 21:  Revised per Amendment Section L.16.A.1 Volume I – Section I – Past Performance Information / A. Past Performance Information Summary states “Offerors shall provide a Past Performance Information Summary identifying a maximum of six recent and relevant contracts that is has performed as a prime contractor for projects similar in size (Over $500K), scope, and complexity within the last 3 years as described in the solicitation with the most relevant contracts listed first.  Please clarify if the “within the last 3 years” is from the date of the solicitation or the date of the bid?

Answer:  Within the 3 years from the date of the solicitation. 
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Question 22:  Volume 1 – Section II paragraph C.1.i. reads: This solicitation contains FAR clause 52.219-9, “Small Business Subcontracting Plan with Alternate II”.   Alternate II specifically states: “Proposals submitted in response to this solicitation shall include a subcontracting plan that separately addresses subcontracting with small business . . . with a separate part for the basic contract and separate parts for each option (if any).” 
	Providing a subcontracting plan that addresses the seed project and options is achievable as the scope of work is defined and will allow the contractor to show specific vendors and subcontractors, however, providing a subcontracting plan for the maximum proposed value of the IDIQ MACC is not possible as the scope of work contained within the $700M has not been determined and therefore is not be possible to name what vendors and subcontractors would represent this scope of work.  Please confirm that it is acceptable to submit a Small Business Subcontracting plan for the seed project and its options only in response to this solicitation.

Answer:  It is not acceptable to submit a subcontracting plan for only the seed project.  The  SF1442, Page 1 states the work of this MACC is to be performed in the general construction category which may include but not be limited to maintenance, repair, alteration, mechanical, civil, electrical, heating/air conditioning, demolition, painting, earthwork, fencing, steel fabrication and or welding. Work may also include design/build projects as well as new construction of buildings or facilities to include  some or all of the above elements of work.  Contractor must include his known subcontractors for the
seed project and without naming specific subcontractors for future possible work, the contractor should be able to determine what type of small businesses they intend to subcontract with for the different categories listed above.  

  


Question 23:  Please identify pipes with asbestos containing material(s).

Answer:   Pipes with asbestos containing material are identified on the “Detail” drawings C-501 thru C-518.
Question 24:  Please provide a copy of the topographic survey (electronic copy).


Answer:   Electronic topographic survey data is not available. Topographic survey data is shown on the Topographic plans sheets C-201 thru C-219. 
Question 25:  Please verify station E10+65 to be 133 ft from Station 218+79.

Answer:  This location is in Additive Bid Item #4 which was deleted from the project in Amendment #1 dated April 17, 2012.
Question 26:  The work on the power easement will require the area to be cleared from growing vegetation, how wide will be required/allowed space to be cleared?  And is there a need to clear up the surrounding trees? -- Additive Bid Item Number 1.

Answer:  The power easement is in the Base Bid and not in Additive Bid Item #1. The power easement in the Base Bid is clear of trees.  The easement identified in Additive Bid Item #3 is an open cut and shall only be cleared to the extent that will allow the contractor to perform the work.
Question 27:  We respectfully request the proposal due date to be extended two weeks.


Answer:  The proposal due date remains unchanged at May 9, 2012.
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Question 28:  Please confirm that Volume 3 requires a bonding letter from our surety (with a 3 page limitation) and Section L – Other Required Documentation for Award requires a bid bond.

Answer:  That is correct, the Volume 3 Bonding Capacity Documentation is evidence from your surety of your available bonding capacity.  Contractors are also required to provide a valid bid bond for the seed project, see L.12 and L.17.
Question 29:  It has been clarified that we should submit original and 4 copies of Volumes 1, 2 and 3.  It has also been clarified that letters A & B under Section L – Other Required Documentation for Award be submitted in an original plus 4.  What about letters C through G are they also required in an original 
plus 4?

Answer:  See attached REVISED Section L Page 19. 
Question 30:  The original specs on pg 8 states that Each CD case and ROM shall be labeled to identify the offeror and the RFP number.  So does this mean that Volumes 1, 2 and 3 should each be on their own labeled CD?  Or do we combine all volumes on 1 CD with separate attachments labeled?  Amendment # 1 (Question 22) states 1 copy to be provided.


Answer:  As stated in our response to question #22 in amendment #1, contractors must submit (1) CDROM.  That one CDROM shall contain Volumes 1, 2 and 3. The CDROM and the CDROM case should be properly labeled.
Question 31:  Please confirm what you require for submittal on the Safety Health Plan.  The original specs call for two copies of Attachment E but no CD.  Amendment # 1 (Question #15) response states that Offers shall provide 1 original of the Safety and Health Plan, 1 copy and 3 CD’s containing the safety health plan.


Answer:  Offerors shall provide 1 original of the Safety and Health Plan and (1) copy.  Our response to Question #15 on Amendment #1 indicated that Offerors shall provide (1) original of the Safety and Health Plan, (1) copy and (3) CD’s containing the safety and health plan.  This is hereby changed to read Offerors shall provide 1 original of the Safety and Health Plan, (1) copy and (1) CDROM.  The safety and health plan is to be included under item e of volume 1. As stated above in our response to question #30, Contractors are required to provide (1) CDROM and that one CDROM shall contain Volumes 1, 2 and 3. The CDROM and the CDROM case should be properly labeled.  For Attachment E submission requirements see our response to Question #6 in amendment #1.
Question 32:  Original specifications under Section L – Other Required Documentation for Award letter A - requires offeror to submit 1 original plus 3 more originals of the SF1442.  Amendment # 1 (Question #2) response requires the SF1442 to be 1 original and 4 copies.  Please confirm how many originals of the 1442 you require.


Answer:  See attached REVISED Section L Page 19.  
Question 33:  Reference Section 01 11 00, paragraph 1.4:  Are there any design services expected to be provided by the contractor? 

Answer:  No however, in accordance with section 312300.0020 page 4 paragraph 1.8.1, the contractor is required to submit drawings and calculations, certified by a registered professional engineer, describing the methods for shoring and sheeting of excavations.
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Question 34:  Reference Section 01 11 00, paragraph 1.5 – Work Restrictions identified are too broad. There is no duration for the restricted period identified, nor any schedule given to the contractors how often the restricted period occurs so that reasonable judgment can be made on schedule and cost.  As an example, contractor mobilizes to the site given proper notice and schedule, puts excavators, manpower on the job. Government sends notice within 24 hours that the area of work is going to be restricted for 5 days. Contractor has to send manpower potentially away from the job, lose excavator time or has to relocate, and loses time on the schedule. In the example, the contractor loses time on the schedule and has burden of cost. Please provide anticipated schedule so that reasonable judgment on cost and schedule can be made by the contractor. Without this schedule information, reasonable cost or schedule impacts cannot be predicted. 

Answer:  A schedule of work restrictions is not known and cannot be provided. This paragraph only applies to work inside the test area guard gate located on Saturn Drive.
Question 35: Are there any limitations to lengths of pipe for testing/chlorination purposes? 

Answer:   No
Question 36:  Will conformed drawings be provided after contract award?

Answer:   No
Question 37:  3.1.1.5 calls for connection to existing lines to be made by pressure tapping. Please specify which tie-ins this applies to on the 500 series drawings?

Answer:  None of the tie-ins shown on the 500 series drawings specify pressure tapping.  It is anticipated that pressure tapping will not be required.
Question 38:  On drawing C-513, detail 27 indicates that it is from drawing C-418. We are unable to locate a callout for this detail on C-418, please advise where this detail can be found.

Answer:  Detail 27 shown on drawing C-513 is not used and is hereby deleted.
15.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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(4) Discuss offeror’s LEED staff duties associated with the tally of the
                LEED goals and the reporting information to USGBC.


(5) Provide USGBC National Building Membership Number and/or 
                           USGBC/GBIC Corporate Access ID Number.
C.
SMALL BUSINESS UTILIZATION                                               

Only applies to those offerors who are competing for the two full and open awards. Only large businesses must complete the portion of the instructions under Small Business Subcontracting specific to the Small Business Subcontracting Plan.  Small businesses are not required to submit Small Business Subcontracting Plans; however, small businesses competing for the two full and open awards are required to indicate the amount of effort proposed to be done by a small business either at the prime level or at the first tier subcontract level (See Para b, Commitment to Small Business Program).   

(a) Small Business Subcontracting 
 (1)  Small Business Subcontracting Plan (the Plan) Required by the FAR:
(i) This solicitation contains FAR clause 52.219-9, “Small Business Subcontracting Plan with Alternate II”.  The Plan described and required by the clause, including the associated subcontracting percentage goals and subcontracting dollars, shall be submitted with your proposal. 
(ii)  
The Contracting Officer’s assessment of appropriate subcontracting goals for this acquisition, expressed as a percent of TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE as follows: 
	Small Businesses (SB)
	 32.1 %

	Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns (SDB) 
	   5 %

	Women Owned Small Business Concerns (WOSB)
	   7.2 %

	HUBZone Small Business Concerns (HBZ)
	   8.0 %

	Veteran Owned Small Business Concerns (VOSB)
	   8.8 %

	Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Concerns (SDVOSB)
	              
   8.0 %


(ii) The numbers above reflect the Contracting Officer’s assessment of the appropriate subcontracting goals to be achieved at the completion of contract performance.  If it is anticipated that the proposed small business goals will not be met by the submission of the first Individual Subcontracting Report (ISR) for this effort as required by 
FAR 52.219-9 Small Business Subcontracting Plan, the Offeror should discuss their approach to include timeline for meeting these goals and the rationale for it.
                                                      REVISED Section L Page 14
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(b) Commitment to the Small Business Program
(1)  Those offerors who are competing for the two full and open awards shall briefly describe work that will be performed by small businesses.   

(2)  If the subcontractor(s) is known, Offerors must connect the work to the subcontractor and specify the extent of commitment to use the subcontractor (s) (enforceable vs. non-enforceable commitments). (Small Business Offerors shall provide this information to the extent subcontracting opportunities exist in their approach to performing the requirement.) 

 (3)  Those offerors who are competing for the two full and open awards shall provide information demonstrating the extent of commitment to utilize small business concerns and to support their development.  Information provided should include a brief description of established or planned procedures and organizational structure for Small Business outreach, assistance, participation in the Mentor Protégé program, counseling, market research and Small Business identification, and relevant purchasing procedures.  For Other than Small (Large) Business Offerors, this information should conform to applicable portions of the submitted Small Business Subcontracting Plan. Small Business Offerors shall provide this information to the extent subcontracting opportunities exist in their approach to performing the requirement.)

(4)  Summary for Small Business Utilization



     Page Limitation
(a)  Small Business Subcontracting Plan 
 
      (Large Businesses only) (Ref FAR 52.219-9 Alt II)
      15 pages



(b)  Small Business Subcontracting Plan Goals
 

       (Large Businesses only) (Ref Exhibit A, on page 16)
        2 pages



(c)  Commitment to the Small Business Program 

      10 pages

  

      (All Offerors who are competing for the two full and open awards)


Volume II- Price and other required documentation for Award
All Offerors responding to this solicitation shall provide a price proposal for the seed project entitled, --Potable Water System Upgrades.  Schedule B Pricing (Base and all Additives) will be utilized for evaluation of the price factor for award of the IDIQ contracts.  The resulting task order award for the seed project will include the base bid item 0002 and any, all, or none of the additive bid items on schedule B. The Government assumes that adequate price competition exists to determine price reasonableness, thereby negating the need for the Offeror’s submission of cost or pricing data (certified or information) above the required pricing in Schedule B of the solicitation.  An unreasonably low price proposal may indicate lack of understanding of the requirement and/or unreasonable pricing.  Should additional pricing data be needed for the evaluation of price, offerors will be notified in accordance with the evaluation process set forth in Section M.  It is the Government’s intent to award a fixed-price task order for this project to one of the contractors selected for award of one of the IDIQ contracts.  Since the Government intends to make award without holding discussions, offerors are encouraged to include their best pricing in their proposals. Contractors shall include in Volume II, those items outlined in L.17 Other Required Documentation for Award on REVISED page 19 of Section L.         
                                       REVISED Section L Page 17

                           REVISED Amendment #3 dated April 25, 2012                       NNS12426790R
L.17
Other Required Documentation for Award (To be submitted under Volume II)
Offerors shall in​clude the offeror's facsimile number and E-mail address with their 
     proposal.  In addition, the following information must also be submitted with your 
     offer:

a) It is required that offerors submit the original and (4) original signed copies of the SF1442. (WITHOUT BINDINGS, HOLES OR STAPLES)

b) Completed Section B (The Schedule, RFP pages 3-5) (WITHOUT BINDINGS, HOLES OR STAPLES) Original and 4 copies.

c) Comply with the requirement to electronically provide representation and certifications via the BPN website at http://orca.bpn.gov prior to submitting your offer.
d) Completed Section K (FAR 52.204-8 and FAR 52.209-7) (2 Copies)


e) A bid bond for the seed project, clearly identifying the solicitation number in the amount of twenty percent (20%) of the bid price, or $3 Million, whichever is lower 
(1 original). 
f) Acknowledgment of all amendments.  (4 copies)

g) Contractors who have Joint Ventures and Teaming Agreements must provide a signed copy of their Joint Venture Agreement and Teaming Agreement conveying who the controlling entity will be for this contract.    (2 Copies)

[END OF SECTION]
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